
,Gw~neth Everson 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Co: 
Subject: 

shah Ahmed ~ 
23 March 2018 15:24 

maxine.holdsworth@rbkc.gov.uk; barry.quirk@rbkc.gov0uk 
CIIr.Blakeman@ rbkc.gov.uk; emma.dentcoad.mp@ parliament.u k 
Fwd: Meeting request 

Dear Maxine Holdsworth and Mr Barry Quirk, 

I request you to deal with my query below as a matter of urgency. 

I wait to hear from you urgently 

Best Wishes 

Shah Ahmed 

Former resident leaseholders of Grenfell Tower for 25 years 
and former chair/founder of Grenfell Tower leaseholders Association. 

Cc: jackie.wilson <jackie.wilson@rbkc.gov.uk>; Chris.Scott <Chris.Scott@rbkc.gov.uk>; maxine.holdsworth 
<maxine.holdsworth@rbkc.gov.uk>; barry.quirk <barry.quirk@rbkc.gov.uk> 
Sent: Fri, Mar 23, 2018 3:15 pm 
Subject: Re: Meeting request 

Dear Cheinah, 

As always it was very much appreciated. 

May I know who is Christine Mee and what is her position at RBKC and I can’t invite any one at my home 

if RBKC hasn’t introduced that person to me properly and why Helen Farrell is refused to provide her 

email address. 

Please kindly forward my email to her and I request her to provide me her contact email and it is 

paramount important that she does and as you all know that the Rome wasn’t build in one day. 

I wait to hear from you url~ently 

Best Wishes 

MrAhmed 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Cheinah Sutherland <Cheinah.: losaic.co.uk> 
To: ’shah Ahr 
Cc:                            e.wilson~,rbkc.,qov.uk>; ’Chris.Scott~,rbkc..qov.uk’ <Chris.Scott~.rbkc.~lOv.uk> 
Sent: Fri, Mar 23, 2018 2:42 pm 
Subject: RE: Meeting request 

Good afternoon Mr Ahmed, 
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I have spoken to Helen this morning, and she has confirmed that Christine Mee who is Head of Service - Care and 

Support (Grenfell) is happy for you to contact her by email. Her email address is as follows 

Christine.Mee@RBKC.Gov.uk 

I accepted that I originally stated in my previous email the Helen Farrell would like to have met with you, however 

she has advised that Christine would be the best person to contact and communicate with. 

I apologise for any confusion caused and my aim is to provide the best support and service available to you. 

As mentioned in my previous email, I will be on Annual leave from the 26th of March 2018 and will be returning to 

the office on the 3r~ of April 2018. 

Kind Regards 

Cheinah Sutherland 

From: shah Ahmed ~ 
Sent: 22 March 2018 22:20 

To; Cheinah Sutherland <Cheinah.Sutherland@familymosaic.co.uk> 

1::¢: iackie.wilson@rbkc.~ov.uk; Chris.Scott@rbkc.~ov.uk 
Sul}ject; Re: Meeting request 

Dear Cheinah, 

Thank you for your email. 

Could you please kindly forward me the email address for the director of care and support for Grenfell Ms Helen Farrell? 

I wait to hear from you soon. 

Very best wishes 

Mr Ahmed 

Former resident leaseholder in Grenfell Tower for 25 years 

And former Founder/Chair of Grenfell Tower leaseholders’ Association 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Cheinah :herland <Cheinah.Sutherland ’mosa~c.co.uk> 
~’o: ’shah Ahmed’ ’Scott, Chris: HS-Housing: RBKC’ <Chris.Scott~,rbkc.,qov.uk> 
Cc: ’jackie.wilson~,rbkc..clOv.uk’ <jackie.wilson@rbkc.,qov.uk> 
Sent: Thu, Mar 22, 2018 3:56 pm 
Subject: Meeting request 

Good afternoon Mr Ahmed, 

Following our meeting on Monday, we discussed the possibility of you havinl~ a key worker. I have since spoken to 
the Assistant Director for Care and Support Helen Farrell. 

Helen is willing to meet with you at your convenience to discuss what options are available to you and how they can 
support you best. 

Please let me know what date is convenient for you, if you are happy to meet with Helen. I am on Annual leave from 
the 23rd March until the 3’d April, any date after this period would be suitable for me as I would also like to attend. 

Kind regards 

Cheinah 
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Cheinah Sutherland 
Resettlement Worker 
Floating Support 

Family Mosaic 
Part of the Peabody Group 
Old Oak House 
43-45 Erconwald Street 
London 
Greater London 
W12 0BD 
Tel: 
Mob: 
Email :Cheinah.Sutherland@familymosaic.co.u k 
Web: www.familymosaic,co.uk 

Any views set out in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Peabody 
Group. This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please do not use or forward or share the email in any way, and let Peabody know by calling 
~Details of the main landlord entities in the Peabody Group are: 
¯ Peabody Trust (registration no. 07223) (HCA no. 4834), registered office: 45 Westminster Bridge Road, London, 
SE1 7JB 
¯ Family Mosaic Housing (registration no. 30093R) (HCA L4470), registered office: 20 Queen Elizabeth Street, 
London, SE1 2RJ 
¯ Gallions Housing Association Limited (registration no. 28979R) (HCA L4274), registered office: 45 Westminster 
Bridge Road, London, SE1 7JB 
All of the above are exempt charities and community benefit societies. Details of other legal entities in Peabody Group 
are set out on our website: www.peabody.or.q.uk 

Any views set out in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Peabody 
Group. This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please do not use or forward or share the email in any way, and let Peabody know by calling 
~Details of the main landlord entities in the Peabody Group are: 
¯ Peabody Trust (registration no. 07223) (HCA no. 4834), registered office: 45 Westminster Bridge Road, London, 
SE1 7JB 
¯ Family Mosaic Housing (registration no. 30093R) (HCA L4470), registered office: 20 Queen Elizabeth Street, 
London, SE1 2RJ 
¯ Gallions Housing Association Limited (registration no. 28979R) (HCA L4274), registered office: 45 Westminster 
Bridge Road, London, SE1 7JB 
All of the above are exempt charities and community benefit societies. Details of other legal entities in Peabody Group 
are set out on our website: www.peabody.or,cj.uk 
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